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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 10:42 AM
To: Quintana, Carol S.; Connor, Francis; Sandoval, Darlene M.
Cc: 'rgarcia@anchorbuilt.com'; Graeme Means (gmeans@highmesacg.com)
Subject: 180 day temp CO approval MacArthur ES Kitchen addition-1100 Douglas McArthur Rd NW 

Hydrology is approving a 180‐day Temporary CO on the above listed project/address. 
 
Curtis 
 

From: Graeme Means [mailto:GMeans@highmesacg.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 5:43 PM 
To: Cherne, Curtis 
Cc: Denise; rgarcia@anchorbuilt.com; shaw_f@aps.edu; johnson_my@aps.edu 
Subject: MacArthur ES F18-D038  
 
Curtis, 
As a follow‐up to our conversation yesterday, I made a site inspection and verified to the best of my knowledge and 
belief that the site grading and drainage work for the Cafeteria Additions is substantially complete to a level that would 
support a request for Temporary Certificate of Occupancy. 
 
There were a few deviations noted (such as the opening in the concrete seat wall being round instead of rectangular) 
that meet the intent and will not require corrections.  There are a few items that I will coordinate with APS, the 
Architect, and the Contractor that will need to be addressed prior to final CO (such as trimming back the new 4” storm 
drain connection so it is flush with the inside of the manhole).   
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Graeme. 
 
 

 
 
We invite you to visit our updated website at www.highmesacg.com 

 
 


